Muhammad Qasim

Lab Demonstrator

College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering

Email: muhammad.qasim@ceme.nust.edu.pk

Contact: 000000000

LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Muhammad Qasim is working as Lab Demonstrator in the College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering. Dr. Muhammad Qasim has published 1 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

MS in Communication	2008 - 2012
Mohammad Ali Jinnah University , Pakistan	
MSc in Electronics	2000 - 2002
Quaid-i-Azam University , Pakistan	
BSc in Math A&B, Physics	1997 - 1999
University of Peshawar , Pakistan	

Experience

Lab Demonstrator	2008- Present
College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering	
Lab Supervisor	2006 - 2008
College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering	

Conference Proceedings

Autonomous Control for a Kadet MKII RC Airplane

2008

Asadullah Awan Sher Afgen Zaheer Nasir Ahsan Mushtaq Muhammad Qasim Umar Mushtaq Ahsan Ijaz Javaid Iqbal Khalid Munawwar 2008 4th International Conference on Emerging Technologies, res.country(177,)

Citations: N/A

DOI: 10.1109/ICET.2008.4777473